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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Steve Bittman [sbittman@stellar-environmental.com]
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 3:51 PM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Cc: Jim Linford; Richard Makdisi
Subject: RE: 2650 Magnolia Street

Thanks Paresh- 
 
I’ll let Mr. Linford know it’s in process and looking positive. 
 
Have a nice weekend. 
 

 STEVE BITTMAN, R.E.A. | PROJECT MANAGER 
STELLAR ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC.  
2198 Sixth Street, Suite 201 
Berkeley, CA 94710 
Wk Phone:  510-644-3123 
Cell: (510) 612-8751 
Fax:  510-644-3859 
sbittman@stellar-environmental.com  
www.stellar-environmental.com 

 
 

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health [mailto:paresh.khatri@acgov.org]  
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 11:26 AM 
To: 'Steve Bittman' 
Subject: RE: 2650 Magnolia Street 
 
Hello Steve, 
 
The case closure process is underway.  I have prepared a case closure summary a few weeks ago and is currently 
in supervisory review.  I anticipate a response back within a  couple of weeks. 
 
Please don’t hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or concerns regarding this email. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Paresh C. Khatri 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
Local Oversight Program 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502-6577 
  
Phone: (510) 777-2478 
Fax: (510) 337-9335 
  
E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org 
  
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm 



2

 
Confidentiality Notice: This e‐mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and protected information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is 
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and destroy all copies of the 
original message. 
 
From: Steve Bittman [mailto:sbittman@stellar-environmental.com]  
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 10:33 AM 
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health 
Cc: Jim Linford; Richard Makdisi 
Subject: 2650 Magnolia Street 
 
Paresh- 
 
I am checking in with you regarding the timeline for review of our groundwater investigation and closure request for 
RO02961 (2650 Magnolia Street in Oakland).  Mr. Linford has insurance that will lapse by the end of the year.  He is very 
concerned that without a decision from your agency by December, he may not have time to get a claim processed.  
Please let me know at your earliest convenience if there is more information you require from Stellar Environmental 
Solutions that will expedite the process. 
 
Thank you- 
 
 

 STEVE BITTMAN, R.E.A. | PROJECT MANAGER 
STELLAR ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC.  
2198 Sixth Street, Suite 201 
Berkeley, CA 94710 
Wk Phone:  510-644-3123 
Cell: (510) 612-8751 
Fax:  510-644-3859 
sbittman@stellar-environmental.com  
www.stellar-environmental.com 

 


